

# AGENDA

## CITY OF BESSEMER Recreation Commission

Regular meeting of the City of Bessemer Recreation Committee to be held in the City Council Chambers at 411 S Sophie St and outside behind City Hall at the location of the proposed Trailhead, on Thursday, November 4th, 2021 at **5:30 p.m.**

To leave a voicemail to the city council which will be played back at the parks and rec meeting during public comment, please call city hall at 906-663-4311 and press 107.

### CALL TO ORDER

**BOARD MEMBERS: Olsen, Coleman, Longhini, Jackovich**

**ROLL CALL**

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

**BUSINESS ITEMS:**

1)

ITEM	Description	Responsible Party	Action Steps
Little Libraries		Olsen, Loper	Waiting to get the libraries back. I'm working with our attorney
Gaga Pit			Waiting for Spring 2022
Trailhead	See below		
Bluff Valley Park			The water building needs to be tuckpointed before it can be painted.
Iron Belle Trail			
Ethnic Commons			
Downtown Lots			
Barber Field			
In-town vacant lots			
Others?			

2) Trailhead

a. Programming/ Marketing

- i. Explain how you will make the public aware of the project. At a minimum, all projects are

required to have a ribbon cutting. Describe the methods you will use to publicize and promote your project. Be sure to include marketing methods that will effectively communicate with persons with disabilities. Examples include: o Ribbon cutting/dedication -- this is a requirement of all grant funded projects o Informational booklets/brochures o Web site and social media o Radio/television o Newspaper/magazines o Presentations to schools, organizations, club and other groups o Special events such as fairs and festivals

- b. Update on design**
- c. Public Meeting at City Council**
- d. Brick Fundraiser**
  - i. Update on amount raised**
- e. Sponsorships**
  - i. Update on amount raised**
  - ii. Update on businesses visited**

### **3) Year End Report**

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

**Adjourn**

**Next meetings: Thursday, December 2nd at 5:30**

**A Regular Meeting for the Parks and Recreation Committee  
was held on October 7th, 2021  
at 5:30 PM at City Hall.**

The meeting was called to order at 5:35.

Present: Longhini, Jackovich, Olsen,

Absent: Coleman

Longhini made a motion to accept both sets of minutes. Olsen seconded it. It passed unanimously.

The board discussed the little libraries

The board discussed lighting, locks, and cameras for crime prevention. They discussed the updated amount raised.

The board walked out to the proposed location of the pavilion and bike playground. They discussed removing the aspens between the trail and pavilion, keeping the maples. They want to move the bike park south 2 feet and switch the parking over to angled parking with 5 or 6 spaces.

They discussed selling bricks in the paper.

There was no public comment

Jackovich made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Longhini seconded it. It passed unanimously.